From: Buckman, Michael@Waterboards

Sent: Tuesday, May 07, 2013 11:01 AM

To: Christopher J. Neary; Mona, Ernie@Waterboards; Arnold, Jane@Wildlife;
abl@bkslawfirm.com; LaBanca, Tony@Wildlife; Jacobsen, Nathan@Waterboards
Cc: Groody, Kathleen@Waterboards; Olson, Samantha@Waterboards; Fischer,
Lynnette @Waterboards; millviewwater@comcast.net; jgoldsmith@kmtg.com
Subject: RE: Millview Response to Mr. Buckman's E-mail of Friday,May 3

Millview Service List:
Please note the following updated schedule and corresponding deadlines.

1) Any and all submissions related to the additional topics described in Mr. Mona’s email
below under bullets 3 a, b, and ¢ must be received by no later than Noon, May 10,
2013. The report included as part of the Prosecution Team’s May 1, 2013 motion will be
considered as one of these submissions. Additional submissions are not required;
however, this is the opportunity to provide them.

2) If any party has an objection to a submission on the additional topics, it must be
received by no later than Noon, May 17, 2013.

3) If any objections are received, the Hearing Officers will make a ruling on the objections
and the closing briefs will be due one week from the date of the ruling or as specified in
the ruling. Otherwise, in the absence of any objections, closing briefs are due no later
than Noon, May 28, 2013.

If you have any questions regarding this email please contact me.

Sincerely,

Michael Buckman

Senior Environmental Scientist
Hearings Unit Chief

Division of Water Rights

State Water Resources Control Board
916.341.5448
MBuckman@waterboards.ca.gov
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